
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Agreed. BBS position is a non starter. 
Gordon 

-----Original Message-----
From: Strachan, Peter [mailto:peter.strachan@translink.com.au] 
Sent: Thu 8/13/2009 11:00 PM 
To: 'Julie.Thompson@tie.ltd.uk'; 'briancox 'Kenneth.Hogg@scotland.gsi.gov. uk'; 
'carol.perkins@merseytravel.gov.uk'; Gordon Mackenzie; Phil Wheeler; Allan Jackson; Ian Perry; 'david_mackay~ 
Cc: Dave Anderson; Marshall Poulton; 'wwcampbell@lothianbuses.co.uk'; 'Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk'; 
'Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk'; Donald McGougan; 'graeme.bissettmllllll'Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk' 
Subject: Re: Message from Richard Jeffrey to the Board members -~nfidential 

Richard 

Fully agree with your position and the stance taken. This is just a further illustration that BBS are not prepared to perform the 
contract they entered into and are attempting to fundamentally transfer risk back to us. 

I share Kenneth's view that to revert to cost plus - particularly at this stage and with this contractor - would effectively hand BBS 
the chequebook. 

Peter 

From: Julie Thompson 
To: Brian Cox; Kenneth.Hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Strachan, Peter; Perkins, Carol; gordon.f.mackenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk; 
Phil Wheeler; Allan Jackson; ian.perry@edinburgh.gov.uk; david_mackaycll····· 
Cc: Dave Anderson; 'Marshall Poulton' ; wwcampbell@lothianbuses.co.uk ; Steven Bell ; Stewart McGarrity ; Donald 
McGougan; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Alastair Richards -TEL 
Sent: Fri Aug 14 02:00:32 2009 
Subject: Message from Richard Jeffrey to the Board members - Private & Confidential 

Dear Board Member 

I thought it would be useful to advise you of the significant developments in our relationship with BSC. 

On Friday, BSC wrote to us confirming that they were not prepared to start work in Shandwick Place (due to start at the end of 
August) unless we changed all remaining on-street works onto a cost plus arrangement. My starting position is, of course, that 
they should continue these works under the existing contract but failing that I have offered them the option to complete all 
remaining on-street works under a revised version of the Princes Street Supplemental Agreement. They have rejected these 
options arguing that both the existing contract and the Princes Street Supplemental Agreement are unworkable and that the only 
workable option is cost plus on all the on-street works. 
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This is entirely consistent with all the conversations we have had with them, where they are constantly trying to undermine and 
frustrate the operation of the contract. 

I believe that moving to a cost plus arrangement fundamentally changes the nature of the risks that BSC have contracted to carry 
and would be commercially highly unadvisable for us. 

I believe we should strongly resist any move towards a cost plus agreement and that we are, therefore, heading for another stand­
off as we had in February. 

There are significant differences between now and the time of the Princes Street stand-off in February in that we have much 
greater control over the timing and the nature of the dispute. For example, as agreed with the Board, we have started the 
contractual process against BSC (the first letters were issued Tuesday) and I believe we have properly galvanised our 
stakeholders support for our position. The feedback that I have had from stakeholders so far has been universally supportive. 
The risk of course remains that this dispute spills over into Princes Street but so far we feel that this risk is small. I had a meeting 
with BSC on Tuesday which I left them in no doubt as to the strength of feeling and the robustness of our position. 

These latest developments raise the temperature even more, and of course mean any predictions of ultimate cost and completion 
dates inevitably have a higher degree of uncertainty than they would have under more benign circumstances. 

I will of course keep you updated as the situation evolves. 

Regards 

Richard 

PS - after taking further legal advice we have reluctantly decided to pay the £3.2m, but we have done so under protest. 

Richard Jeffrey 

Chief Executive 

tie limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0)131-

Fax: +44 (0)131622 8301 

richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

Click here <https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/wQwOzmjPoHdJTZGyOCrrhg==> to report this email as spam. 

*********************************************************************** 
WARNING: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information and may 
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an 
authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail without appropriate 
authority. 

If this e-mail was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or e-mail me immediately, destroy any 
hardcopies of this e-mail and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have 
under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this e-mail does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference 
by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer system). 

Opinions contained in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the TransLink Transit Authority. 
*********************************************************************** 

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense.www.websense.com<http://www.websense.com/> 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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